OI1L CONSERVATION COMMISSIAON
1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXIGO

Febru~ru 26, 10(*

August & Sawher
1750 Westwood Poulevard
Loc Angelexz, Colifornia Q0024

Aitn: r. J. T August
Dear Mr. Aupust:

Enclocec are cpproved copies of Forms (-[0< and C-11C relative *o uour #1 Mobil
Federc! wel; lucuteC in the "B Section 36-24N-IF  You will »ote thot T have
approved the C-110 for n fO-cay pericd to allow you to make a rroduction test

to ceternine lie procuction rharacterictics of ihia well. As ccon ac your leoad
0i1 has been recovered we are reguesting thaot wou coniuct o pac-cil] —atin test
and swbinidé (0 (v Llhig cjjfice.

T um also enclosing o copy c©f a teleprorm received “n thiz office +voo k7

0i]1 Company acvising that they are willinr to designate the SEE Sertion 3€
Township 247-1% ac the spacng unit. I am sending o su=rly of screcce Jdedicition
plats and requesti that you submit three copies of this Fform indic tips o

Jedicalion of [{l-acres, beinp the SE o7 Sectiorn 3 The form should be signed

by you 78 operntor as indicated but it will not te necessary that ‘1 sz ¢ ipned

by, the curveyor I alzo neglected to mention to you on the telenhone the other
i

0
dey that thls well is not a ctandard gas well location 5y our rules. Our rules
recielre that a ges well Iocation be located a minimum of 90 Feei From the wuaft
bowndary. Your well is lic ted only ££0 feet from ihe wnit Loy herefore
‘f the well is tc be prodiced as a gas well it will be necessaryu tha* uou =:Ye
apriicetion for « hearing before the 0i' and Ga: Ceomservation Commiscion in Santa
FPe for the agprovcl of thc non-standard location prior %o expiration o2f the test
perioc. If the well iurns out to be an oil well the location is a standard c¢il
well location, ac an o1l well need be only 330 feet from the boundary of the 40-acre
tract upon which it Is located.

o

-3

T/ you have an: jurther questions regzrcéing *he matier, nlease cortoct us.

Yours very truly

Emery C. Arnoic
ECA ks Supervisor, District #3

Ercls.



